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Will Ridalls

From: access to information - mailbox <infoman.accesstoinformation-
mailbox@devon.gov.uk>

Sent: 28 August 2024 15:09
To: Will Ridalls
Subject: Information Request (ref: 17204876)   

Dear Will Riddalls, 

Freedom of Information Act 2000
Reference 17204876   

We write further to your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. 

You can find Devon County Council’s response in this TIverton Eastern Urban Extension post on 
our disclosure log. 

Please note that Devon County Council now publishes most Freedom of Information and 
Environmental Information Regulations request responses on its disclosure log. Details of 
previous responses are available on our disclosure log. The Council requests that members of the 
public make use of its disclosure log search facility before making a Freedom of Information or 
Environmental Information Regulations request, as it is possible that the information sought, may 
have been disclosed in response to a prior request. 

If you are unhappy with the response you have received, please 
email accesstoinformation@devon.gov.uk with your concerns. If your complaint is not resolved to 
your complete satisfaction, you will have the right to refer the matter to the Information 
Commissioner’s Office. 

We hope this information is of assistance to you. 

Yours sincerely 

Access to Information Team

01392 380100 

www.devon.gov.uk

Room 170, County Hall, Exeter, Devon, EX2 4QD 

Email disclaimer - Devon County Council

Re-use of information
The information supplied to you continues to be protected by the Copyright, Designs and Patents 
Act 1988. You are free to use it for your own purposes, including any non-commercial research 
you are doing and for the purposes of news reporting. Use for Direct Marketing purposes is 
prohibited. Any other re-use, for example commercial publication, would require the permission of 
the copyright holder. Most documents supplied by Devon County Council will have been produced 
by local officials and will be our copyright. If you would like to re-use any of the information which 
has been supplied to you, please contact us. Information you receive which is not subject to our 
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copyright continues to be protected by the copyright of the person, or organisation, from which the 
information originated. You must ensure that you gain their permission before reproducing any 
information. 



Freedom of information
Devon County Council

Tiverton Eastern Urban Extension

Posted on 23 August 2024

(https://www.devon.gov.uk/accesstoinformation/information_request/tiverton-eastern-urban-

extension/)

In the Summer of 2023, Westcountry Land engaged with Devon County Council as the highway

authority regarding a proposed access to ‘Area B’ of the Tiverton Eastern Urban Extension [TEUE]

(page 2, point ‘4’ of the attached Westcountry Land letter).

Please provide a full copy of all the pre-application engagement you have had with Westcountry

Land (and any of their professional representatives) for this proposed access to the TEUE. In your

response to the above request, please include all documents provided to the Council, as well as all

the advice proffered by the Council (and any representatives engaged on your behalf). We expect

the response to

this request will include (but will not be limited to):

– All written correspondence;

– Meeting notes;

– Details, information and surveys provided to the Council; and

– Copies of any plans provided to the Council.

All information has been provided with expectation of confidentiality until the inspector has finalised their

decision. This information is exempt from disclosure under Section 41(1) of the Freedom of Information

Act 2000 (Information Provided in Confidence).

Devon County Council can confirm the requested information is held; however, it has been provided by

Westcountry Land and its disclosure would constitute a breach of confidence. That breach could bring

about a court action against the Council, which would be likely to succeed. Therefore, the information is

withheld

.
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